MEMORANDUM

TO: Town Commission
FROM: Tom Harmer, Town Manager
DATE: April 29, 2019

SUBJECT: Agenda Topics for Joint Meeting of City of Sarasota and Town of
Longboat Key Commissions

Recommended Action
Establish list of proposed topics for Joint Meeting of City of Sarasota and Town of
Longboat Key Commissions.

Background
The Town Commission is scheduled to meet with the City of Sarasota

Commissioners on June 13, 2019 at 3:00 PM in the Social Hall of Temple Beth
Israel, 567 Bay Isles Road, Longboat Key. The focus of the meeting is based on
regional transportation issues.

The Deputy City Manager and | are reviewing a list of potential items for the agenda
and prepared this draft for review by both Commissions. The following topics are
recommended for the agenda:

1. Overview of current and planned transportation projects within the
downtown area of Sarasota (Sarasota) (is there a transportation master
plan, especially related to the downtown area?) (Sarasota)

2. Status of Barrier Island Traffic Study and review of recommendations that
are related to LBK and City of Sarasota (Town)

a. St. Armands area
b. US41 area

3. Water Taxi/Ferry Initiative (Sarasota)

4. Gulf of Mexico Drive- improvements on Longboat Key (Town)

5. US41 and Gulfstream Stormwater/Flooding related project update
(Sarasota)

6. Public Transit on the barrier islands (Town)

This item was placed on the May 6, 2019 Regular Meeting agenda requesting
input from the Town Commission on the list and any other items they may wish to
discuss with the City of Sarasota Commission at this Joint Meeting.

If you have any questions, please do not hesitate to contact me.

Staff Recommendation
Establish list of proposed topics for Joint Meeting of City of Sarasota and Town of
Longboat Key Commissions.




End of Agenda Item
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